
  

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:  Land Use, Climate Impacts and Sustainability Committee 

 

From:  Nancy Wittenberg 

  Executive Director 

 

Date:  July 8, 2019 

 

Subject: July 17, 2019 Committee meeting 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Enclosed please find the agenda for the Committee’s upcoming meeting on Wednesday, July 17, 2019. 
A summary from the February 15, 2019 Committee meeting is also being provided. 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

        

 

 

 



 

LAND USE, CLIMATE IMPACTS AND  
SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Richard J. Sullivan Center 
Terrence D. Moore Room 

15 C Springfield Road 
New Lisbon, New Jersey 

 
July 17, 2019 

 
9:30 a.m. 

 
Agenda 

  
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge Allegiance to the Flag 
 
3. Update on the February 15, 2019 Committee Meeting 

4.  Spring 2019: weather and wildfire events in South Jersey 

5. Topics and speakers proposed for future meetings 

6. Frequency of meetings, including proposed dates and times 

7. Public Comment 
 
8.  Committee Member Comment 
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